



Organizing Report

DATE: 3/4/2018

COMMITTEE CHAIR: Tawni Johnson

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

March 2 - 4, 2018 Alexis Siniscalco and I attended the Equity and Human Rights Conference. It was fantastic! The intent of sending a team there was to figure out how to make these issues part of our regular protocol. Rebecca Tock will be going to the NEA LGBTQ+ Conference in May. Alexis and I will work with Rebecca to bring recommendations to Exec Board and then hopefully to Rep Council afterwards.

ACTION ITEMS:

| Actions | Person Responsible | Date Due |
|--|---------------------------|-----------------|
| Coffee buddies and coffee cards | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Plaques and write ups for student awards | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Administrator Award Nominees | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Agency fee ask from the beginning of the year. | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Early Career Educators surveys | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Site evaluations | Site Reps | 4/12/18 |
| Listen Up Project Update and call to action | Site Reps | ASAP |